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INFO EDGE (INDIA) LTD.

Date: October 5, 2023

1. The Manager- Listing
National Stock- Exchange of India Limited
(Scrip Code: NAUKRI)

2. The Manager- Listing . i
BSE Limited
(Scrip Code: 532777)

Subject: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificates under Regulation 39(3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the intimation received from our Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent viz., Link Intime India Private Limited regarding loss of share
certificates and request for issue of Duplicate share certificates in lieu thereof from the
shareholder.

This is for your information and records.
Thanking you,

For Info Edge (India) Limited,

Digitally signed

CHINTAN by chinan
ARVIND - i
THAKKAR Date:2023.1005

17:44:28 +05'30'

Chintan Thakkar
Whole-time Director & CFO

Corporate Office : B-8, Sector - 132, Noida - 201304, Tel.: 0120 - 3082000, Fax : 0120-3082095
EMAIL : webmaster@naukri.com URL : http://'www.infoedge.in CIN No.: L74899DL1995PLC068021

Regd. Office : Ground Floor, 12A., 94, Meghdoot. Nehru Place. New Delhi-110019



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 4:02 AM

To: Jaya Bhatia; Investors; Vivek Aggarwal

Cc: shamwant.kushwah®@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID565.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Info Edge (India) Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
04 Oct 2023 0000066 | GEETIKA 582 27323446 - 367 Lost By
BATRA 27323812 Holder
04 Oct 2023 0000066 | GEETIKA 710 54603251 - 734 Lost By
BATRA 54603984 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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